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Julia,
If you want to put this in Accela, I'll leave that up to you.

Beth Stuber, PE
Transportation Engineering Supervisor

From: John Campbell <jcampbell@heritageeng.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 3, 2022 11:32 AM

To: Stuber, Elizabeth W. <Elizabeth.Stuber@louisvilleky.gov>
Cc: Diane Zimmerman <dianebzim@att.net>

Subject: Shepherd Springs - Case# 22-DDP-0001

CAUTION: This email came from outside of Louisville Metro. Do not click links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe

Beth,

I’'m following up on your review comments for the Shepherd Springs project. Diane Zimmerman reviewed
the original TIS prepared by Stantec and has provided the below Trip Generation numbers based on the
updated Version 11, ITE Trip Generation Manual.

The original study is for 264 units and lists 71 am peak hour trips and 90 pm peak hour trips.

The current plan is for 260 units. Using the 11th edition and land use code 220 (1-3 story
buildings)
Am trips would be 103 pm trips would be 132.

Diane B. Zimmerman, P.E.
502.648.1858

This is slightly more trips but we’re not sure that this increase impacts the original TIS to the point that a
full updated study needs to be performed. Especially since the new developer, Denton Floyd, is still
committed to making the roadway improvements along the frontage to add a center turn lane. Can you
review the above numbers and let us know if you are okay with these numbers supplementing the original
study and/or if a full update is required can you confirm the scope of the study?
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J_I I_L FLOWS FOR THE 2. 10. 25 AND 50% OF THE 100—YEAR STORMS OR TO THE CAPACITY OF THE DOWNSTREAM 4) WHERE CONSTRUCTION OR LAND DISTURBANCE ACTIVITY WILL OR HAS TEMPORARILY CEASED . (OPEN SPACE PROVIDED INCLUDES +/—4 ACRES OF RECREATIONAL OPEN SPACE ' N
UTILITY NOTE: SYSTEM. WHICHEVER IS MORE. RESTRICTVE ON_ANY PORTION OF A SITE, TEMPORARY SITE STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE STREET SIDE YARD 15 PROVDED AT POOL/CLUBHOUSE, OUTDOOR KITCHEN/FIRE. PIT AREAS, GREEN JOB NO:  18011/21057
— = ' : REQUIRED AS SOON AS PRACTICABLE, BUT NO LATER THAN 14 CALENDAR DAYS AFTER THE  SIDE YARD 3 SPACE WALKING PATH, AND GARDENS) P
ALL UTILITIES SHOWN ON THESE PLANS ARE APPROXIMATE. INDIVIDUAL SERVICE LINES ARE NOT SHOWN. THE 7) THE FINAL DESIGN OF THIS PROJECT MUST MEET ALL MS4 WATER QUALITY REGULATIONS ESTABLISHED BY MSD. SITE ACTIVITY HAS CEASED. ’ REAR YARD 25’ HORIZ. SCALE: 1"=60
CONTRACTOR OR SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY KENTUCKY 811(PHONE NO. 811) FORTY EIGHT HOURS IN LAYOUT MAY_ CHANGE AT THE CONSTRUCTION DESIGN PHASE DUE TO PROPERLY SIZING OF GREEN BEST 5) SEDIMENT LADEN GROUND WATER ENCOUNTERED DURING THE TRENCHING, BORING, OR PR. BUILDING HEIGHT________ 35’ (35’ MAX. PERMITTED) VERT SCALE. N/A
ADVANCE OF ANY CONSTRUCTION ON THIS PROJECT. THIS NUMBER WAS ESTABLISHED TO PROVIDE ACCURATE 8) MSD DRAINAGE BOND REQUIRED PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL OTHER EXCAVATION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PUMPED TO A SEDIMENT TRAPPING DEVICE PRIOR PR. CLUBHOUSE/BLDG HEIGHT_____ 20’ (20" MAX. PERMITTED)
LOCATIONS OF EXISTING BELOW GROUND UTILITIES (I.E. CABLES, ELECTRIC WIRES, GAS, AND WATERLINES). THE 9) ANY FILL IN THE FLOODPLAIN SHALL BE COMPENSATED ONSITE AT A 1:1.5 RATIO TO BEING DISCHARGED INTO A STREAM, POND, SWALE, AND/OR CATCH BASIN. Z DESIGNED BY: JDC
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR BECOMING FAMILIAR WITH ALL UTILITY REQUIREMENTS SET FORTH ) 1 ; PARKING SUMMARY O
ON THE PLANS IN THE TECHNICAL SPECIFICATIONS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS. 10) ALL RETAIL SHOPS (CLUB HOUSE) MUST HAVE INDIVIDUAL CONNECTION PER MSD’s FATS, OILS AND GREASE POLICY. 2 DETAILED BY: JDC
11) ALL PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER LINES, THROUGH DRAINAGE AND ONSITE DETENTION WILL REQUIRE A SANITARY APARTMENTS 260 UNITS s\
SEWER AND DRAINAGE EASEMENT PLAT PER MSD STANDARDS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION PLAN APPROVAL. MIN. PARKING REQUIRED (1 space/uNm)_____ 260 SPACES < CHECKED BY: SWH
12) MSD 25-FT STREAM BUFFER WILL BE MEASURED FROM TOP OF BANK BASED ON DETAILED SURVEY TO BE MAX. PARKING PERMITTED (2 spaces/uNm____ 520 SPACES DATE: DECEMBER 27, 2021
PERFORMED AS PART OF SITE CONSTRUCTION PLAN PREPARATION. TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED 496 SPACES \. i d J
13) RUN—OFF VOLUME IMPACT FEE REQUIRED, CALCULATION BASED ON RFF x 1.5. (TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED INCLUDES 16 ADA SPACES) - ~\
SHEET
BENCHMARK BICYCLE SUMMARY
% 60’ 0 60’ 120°
ARIANCE - APPROVED PER CASE# 16ZONE102 SHORT/LONG TERM PROVIDED WITHIN RESIDENCES____ PER UNIT
TOPOGRAPHICAL INFORMATION SHOWN HEREON WAS DERIVED V C OV C S 6 O 0 7 ADDITIONAL SHORT TERM PROVIDED AT CLUBHOUSE___ 3 SPACES GRAPHIC SCALE
FROM GIS DATA AND DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A SURVEY. A 1) A VARIANCE FROM CHAPTER 5, PART 4, SECTION 5.4.2.A.4 OF THE LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE TO ALLOW
1 1/24/22 | AGENCY REVIEW COMMENTS — 1ST SUBMITTAL JDC DETAILED SURVEY WILL BE PERFORMED AT TIME OF THE 3-STORY BUILDINGS TO ENCROACH INTO THE 50-FT BUILDING SETBACK REQUIREMENTS ADJACENT TO
CONSTRUCTION PLAN PREPARATION. R—4 SINGLE FAMILY — APPROVED PER CASE# 16ZONE1027.
Revisionl  Date Description Detailed by # CASE# 22—DDP—-0001 | RELATED CASE# 16Z0ONE1027 WM# 11394 L y
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Thanks,

John Campbell
603 North Shore Dr, Suite 204

Jetfersonville, IN 47130 | P: 812-280-8201
Direct: 812-913-0882
Mobile: 502-648-5693

642 South Fourth St, Suite 100
Louisville, KY 40202 | P: 502-562-1412

www.heritageeng.com
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